Rachel Tibbetts

From: Planning

Sent: 14 February 2023 12:53

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Application ref. 23/00312/DISC

From: Green, Victoria - Oxfordshire County Council <Victoria.Green@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 February 2023 12:49

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: Application ref: 23/00312/DISC

Application no: 23/00312/DISC
Location: East West Rail Network Phase 2 The Scheme Railway From London Road Bicester To,
Station Road, Launton

Archaeology

Recommendation:

The submitted document is the Post-Excavation Assessment (PXA) for the archaeological Strip
Map and Sample investigation at Compound 2A2 and Access at Land East of Station Road.
Condition 9d can be partially discharged, however, the PXA for Compound 2A1, CFSA Al, Mill
Meadow, Charbridge Allotments and Tythe Barn will also need to be submitted for the full
discharge.

Detailed comments:

The applicant has submitted a Post-Excavation Assessment (PXA) from EWR Alliance for the
archaeological investigation required by condition 9d.

This report is acceptable and partially meets the requirements of condition 9d and we are therefore
satisfied that this condition (9d) can be partially discharged.

The PXA relating to the further archaeological investigations on the site has also been accepted by
Oxfordshire County Archaeological Service and this will need to be submitted formally for the
condition to be fully discharged.

Officer’'s Name: Victoria Green
Officer’s Title: Planning Archaeologist
Date: 14th February 2023

Kind regards,



Victorra

Victoria Green BA (Hons.) MA PCIfA
Planning Archaeologist
Oxfordshire County Archaeological Services

Tel: 07922 848811
victoria.green@oxfordshire.gov.uk
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